HATFIELD & HATFIELD
ATTORNEYS AT LAw

KATHRYN K. HATFIELD 219 W. WASHINGTON STREET

JOHN B. HATFIELD, JR. GREENSBORO, NORTH CAR()L]NA 27401 TELEPHONE (910) 273-0589
CYNTHIA A, HATFIELD FAX (910) 273-9238

May 21, 1997

Captain Paul Kaplan
U.S.M.C Legal Services Support Section
Camp Lejune, North Carolina 28542-0096

Via Facsimile: (910) 451-8454
Re:  Corperal Ronnie L. Kimble

Dear Captain Kaplan:

Ronnie Kimble has a bond motion and a rule 24 hearing set for next week. His family are very
hopeful that the court will consider granting a bond.

We need the statement of October 30, 1995 and other items you and I discussed on the phone last
week.

Could you fax them to me at (910) 273-9238.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

hn B. Hatfield, Jr.

JBH/dw




